No.M-1/__{|65

H.P. Forest Department

Dated Shimla-2, the ],5‘66' 3\93;1

From :- CCF WL (S) Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF (HOFF) H.P.

Subject: Diversion of 25.6 ha. Of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the

-Memo:

Construction of Bhaba Mud Sagnam Attregoo road Kms. 0/0 to 44/400,
within the jurisdiction of DFO Kinnaur and WL Sarahan Division Distt.

2149

Kinnaur and Shimla HP. (online No. FP/HP/Road/44357/2020). o 3¢-89

-~
Kindly refer to your office Memo. No. Ft.48-4082/2020 (FCA) dated

08.03.2022 on the subjects cited above.

As desired by your office under reference the observation/shortcomings

attended are as under:-

1,

23

© 0 N

11,
12,

13.
14.

The date and place has been mentioned in the checklist and Part-1l of each project
folder.

Area falls under Wildlife Division, Sarahan and managed as per Management plan. At
present there is no working plan and whole of the Sarahan WL Division is managed on
the basis of Management plan and nothing is prescribed in this regards in the
Management Plan.

The proposed project is located in the forest land, hence necessary correction has been
made.

The Dumping sites and villages to be benefited has been mentioned in KML file. The
Toposheet and Digital maps has also been signed.

The KML file for 42 hac. has been uploaded.

The bill of NPV has been prepared on revised rate attached at page No. 83 of each
proposal folder.

Needful has been done.

Needful has been done.

Needful has been done.

. The cost estimate for plantation portion for reclaiming the dumping area has been

prepared and placed in proposed folder page 100 to 103.

Needful has been done.

The revised undertaking for 20.60 hac. has been land from UA and is placed in the
proposal folder.

Needful has been done.

Needful has been done.

Two copies of proposal folders are being sent herewith for taking further

necessary action at your end please.

Encls: As above.

A

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Wildlife Circle (S) Shimla.
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